552 .
guarters al St Faal, Nbis., ;md_
Geske hus been advanced fo junior as-
sistant sigmal engineer on the Chicago,
Paul, Mitpeapoelis & Omaha, at Fau
Clairg, Wis.
Elmer F. Shaw was burn on February
21, 1887, at Racine, Wis., and aftended
high schaol in South Mikwaunkee, Wik, He

E. F

Shaw

entered emilway service on Septenher 10,
1908, with the Chicago & North Western
at Barvington, {6, as sosienal helper. In
June, 1910, he was promoted to signal
maintainer at Lake Shore Junclion, Wis,
He continued with the Clicagn & North
Western, being advanced to shop forenan,
district sighal foreman and inspector. Mr.
Shaw was made assistant supervisor tele-
graph and signals at Sioex Citv, lowa, in
April, 1938, being transferved in the same
position to Greew Bay, in June, 1940; Mr,
Shaw was appointed supervisor telegraph
and signals, covertng the Lake Shore,
Ashland and Peninsula divisions, with
headquatters at Green Bay, in 1945.

New Company Formed

Announcement has been made of the
formation  of the Trapsport Products
Company, 120 South Camphell Street,
Louisville, Ky.. which las purchased the
Signal Division of the Peerless Manu-
iacturing Corporation, as well as the
Pawer Gates Company, both of Touisville.
Ted Going, formerly with the Peerless
Mamifactaring Corporation for about nine
vears, is president of the pew company,
M. M. Dilley, formierly vice-prosident of
the Power Gates Conmpary for seven ur
eight years, is vice-president, Jo B, Butler,
tormerly production manager with the
Peerless liaiitifaﬂnriug Corporation, and
before that, in the signal department of
the Louisville & Nashwille, s production
manager of the new conpany. H. C.
Bierbaum, formerly witl tlie Power Gatés
Company, is assistant production niani-
ager, and L. R. Zehnder is chiefl enginecr,

N, & W. Promotions

James M. Hesser, inspector of telegraph
and signals on the Norfolk & Western,
has been promoted to chief clerk in the
telegraph and signal department, siicceed-
ing Agnes Dougan, wha died an April 24,

A. F.
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Mo, Hlesser was born on Jarmary 30, 1907,
at Baltimore, and was graduoated from
the Washington (D.C) Teehnical High

Seheol in 1824, He was gradvated from
Jutms Heplins University ia 1928 with 2
hachelor ol engintering degree. Mr, Hess-
ev hegan his sighaling career at Staunton,
Va,, as assistant chief engineer of the
Miller Triin Coutrel Corporation, from
1928 to 1933, He served as-a-chief engigeer
of that company’s subsidiary, The Trahla-
tor Corporation, from 1933 to 1930, enter-
g milway wéﬁ‘r\.!n 1y March, 1936, as a
dvaftsman e the wl departinent of the
Norfellk & \\“hgn at “Roatigke, Va. In
Getober, 1941, he was prometed to cireuit
designor in Octoher, 10470 and w inspectesr
al telegraph and signals, with beadguars
ters at Rbunoke. Va, effective Apml L
1042 which positivn he beld at the time
af B latest appotatoient,

H. C. Nicewarner, assistant superviser
of signals on the Nasiolle division of the
Noriolk & Western, with headguarters at
Lynehburg, Va., whose promotion to in-
spector of telegraph and signals. effective
June [, sueceeding J. M. Hesser, was
noted on page 485 of the July issne ol
Railzoay Signaling, entered the service of
the Norfollk & Western 1 1925 as a help-
cr i the sienal department, following
oxperience it the signal departments of
the Chesapeake & Ohio and the THingis
Central. He was promoted to assistant
signalman in 1926, and to signalman i
1027, Mr. Nicewarner served as signal
maintainer 4t Vulean, W. Va., from May,
1937, to September, 1939, at which time he
was appointed agsistant signal supervisor
ati the Norfolk division, and swhich pasi-
tiari he held at the time of his latest
appomtinent.

Albert R. Lewis, ussistant signal super-
visor oi tie Narfolk division of the Noi-
fall & Western, whose transfer in the
samie ‘capacity, on June 20 from Crewe.
Va, to Lynchburg, was armnmxcwi on
page 485 of the July issue of Reikooy Sig-
miling, was bnm o ’\])'.‘t] 27, 1010, at
Rocky Hill, J. Mr. Lewis was gradu-
ated from Laka_xette College, Baston, Pa..
in 1933, and entered rallway service in
1934, as a helper on the Peansylvania, be-
tween Baltimore and Washington, He
remained in this mnm‘iﬁ' until 19346, and
from 1937 to 1938, he served as a sigral-
man and leading signaliman between Paoli,
Pa., and Harrvisbure on the electrification.
During 1939 and 1940, Mr. Lewis served
s a signalman on the Notfollke & Western
construction forees at Roanoke, Va. From
1941 until 1945 he served as signal fore-
man on the construction forces at Roan-
oke, Va,, being promoted fo assistant
supervisor of signals on the Norfolk divi-
sion, with beadquarters at Crewe, Va., in
1945, which position he held at the time
ai his recent transfer.

W. H. Williams, acting assistant super-
intendent of installations of the Unien
Switch & Signal Company and Union
Switch & Signal Constiuction Company,
wag appointed assistant superintendent of
installations of those companies. with
headquarters at Swissvale, Pa., effective
May 1. Mr. Williams, whe first joined the
Union Switeh & Signal Construction
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Cofiany -on Septembier 18, 1925, as a sig-
pnalman, came from the Noriolk & West.
erin where he <iarti§(] his stgnaling career
on Febroary 20, 1916, 4s @ helpet on cons
struction, ,\hbm.‘wel;tl_\* serving #s sipnale
man  and  assistant  storekeeper antl
March, 1919 At that time he was ap-
poirted signal maivtaioer s oabe Neorfolk
division. which position he bedd until oo

W. H. Williams

tering the service of the [ niun Switeh &
Stenal Constraction Company, Since that
time e has held sueh titdes as signalman,
assistant foreman, forgman, and gederat
foreman on eutside gonstruction. In 19349
appoitited  chief dispatcher in
cliarge of operation and maintenance for
the Eastern Presidents’ Cornference, u
group of 27 castern railroads, who owned
and operated the largest mo (ie railroad
m the world, ‘located at the New York
Warld's Fair. Me. Williams served in this
capacity during the two seasons of the
faty, returning to his regular duties with

he was

the Union Switeh & Signal Construction
Company in 1940, On May 17, 1943, he

was appointed acting assiztant superin-
tendent of installations, spending most of
lyis time on cireuits and sperations ehecks
of installations, until his recent appeints
mient as assistant superintendest of in-
stallations,

Welles M. Post, signal engineer of the
Pennsylvania, with headquarters at Phil-
adelphia, having reached the age limit.
has retired, effective August 1. Mr. Post
was born on July 10, 1876, at Andover,
Conn., and entered the signal department
construction forces of the New York.
New Haven & Hartford in May, 1896. He
was later appointed batteryman and then
promoted to maintainer, In 1900 he was
appointed division signal foreman on the
same road, resigning in June, 1903, to be-
come a circuit draftsman in the signal
engineer’s office of the Pennsylvania. In
February, 1906, he was promoted to as-
sistant supervisor of signals on the West
Jersev & Seashore, and in December of
that year, was transferred to the Pitts-
burgh division as assistant supervisor of
signals. In February, 1909, he was pro-
moted to supervisor, having jurisdiction
over the Chautauqua division, and in
June of the same vear he returned to the
signal engineer's office as supervisor of

(Continned on page 554)
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signals. One month later he became super-
visor of signals of the New York division.
and in July, 1916, he returned to the signal

W. M. Post

engineer’s office as signal inspector of the
Itastern lines. In January, 1917, he became
assistant signal engineer of the Eastern
lines, and from February, 1918, to Sep-
tember, 1918, he was assistant superin-
tendent of the Middle division. From
September, 1918, to March, 1920, he was
assistant superintendent of the Pittsburgh
division, and on the latter date he became
superintendent of telegraph and signals on
the Central region. In 1925 Mr. Post was
promoted to assistant chief signal engi-
neer, and in 1937 was appointed signal
engineer, which position he held until his
retirement. He has originated and pat-
ented several improvements in signaling
devices which are being used extensively.
During the past six vears Mr. Post, as
chairman of a committee to improve sig-
naling systems on lines of light traffic,
and with other special assignments, has
been closely identified with the develop-
ment of the Union inductive train com-
munication experiments on the Pennsyl-
vania. Mr. Post has for many vears been
an active member of the Signal Section of
the ALAR. and of the American Railway
Engineering Association. He has served
on several committees of both the Signal
Section, A.A.R,, and the A REA. Mr.
Post was chairman of the Signal Section
in 1925 and was a member of the board of
directors of the ARE.A. from 1937 to
1939, and chairman of the joint committee
on highway grade crossing protection of
the ALAR. from April, 1944, until his re-
tirement. He was a co-operating member
of the A.A.R. committee on train control
and signals and was a member of its
subcommittee which assisted in the prep-
aration of the rules, standards and in-
structions for the installation, inspection,
maintenance and repair of signal and
interlocking systems issued by the I.C.C.
in 1939.
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